DAILY BULLETIN: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 (A-day)

GENERAL INFORMATION:

OPEN MIC

Sea Kings, there's still time to sign up for a time slot for the *Open Mic* Wednesday, May 2. Read poetry, sing, play music, read prose or a scene from a screenplay, do stand up, or air a podcast or screen a short film. See Ms. Brockman in the library for more information!

.....



Friday, May 4th - Annual Lip Dub Modified B-day schedule:

Time 7:00am - 7:55am 7:55am - 8:00am 8:00am - 9:30am 9:30am - 9:35am 9:35am - 9:50am 9:50am - 10:50am 10:50am - 11:00am 11:00am - 12:30pm 12:30pm - 1:05pm	Period Zero passing 4th passing 5th Lip Dub passing 5th LUNCH	Minutes 55 minutes 5 minutes 90 minutes 5 minutes Attendance and classes to Sea King Park 60 minutes 10 minutes 90 minutes 35 minutes
•		

BTC

BTC applications for the 2018-19 school year are available on www.pvhs.pvpusd.net under Student Life/Be the Change. There is a mandatory meeting at lunch on May 2nd and applications are due on May 7th. See Mrs. Kostrencich in room 503 if you have any questions.

YEARBOOK SIGNUPS

Would you like to join an award winning publication? Please sign up (with the link below) for PVHS Triton Yearbook! Staff interviews will be held on May 24th. Please fill out the Triton Yearbook

<u>Application (attached)</u> and get <u>a teacher's recommendation (also attached)</u> and turn into Ms. Pavelka's Room 415.

https://m.signupgenius.com/#!/showSignUp/30e0c44a9a72aa1f49-triton2

.....

STUDENTS,

All **OUTSTANDING FINES** and/or **OBLIGATIONS** at PVHS Library and/or Student Store **MUST be cleared** by **THURSDAY**, **MAY 17th**

Failure to clear obligations may result in the withholding of yearbooks (all grade levels) and cap & gown and graduation tickets (seniors).

Payment methods for Library (textbooks) and/or Student Store (sports equip/returned check) obligations must be in the form of CASH, CASHIERS CHECK or MONEY ORDER (payable to PVHS). A receipt will be issued at time of payment.

Library Hours: Monday-Friday, 7am-3:30pm

Student Store Hours: Monday-Friday, 7:30am-3:30pm

Thank you for your cooperation in clearing these fees.

PVHS

Student Accounting

GRAD NITE 2018

Rock The Boat Class of 2018

Enjoy your last night together as a class on a fantasy yacht cruise out of Marina Del Rey. DJ, dancing, dinner, karaoke, photo booth, airbrush tattoos and more

- Leaves from PVHS after graduation ceremony. Check in at 7:00-7:15 pm outside the OAR.
 Travel by bus to Marina Del Rey and return to PVHS around 1:30-2am.
- Cost is \$150 per graduate if purchased before May 15th.
- Go to www.pvhsgradnite.com for more information and payment instructions. Questions: email info@pvhsgradnite.com or call Kim Stoneman (310) 210-9448.

2018-19 STUDENT BOARD MEMBER

Any student interested in applying for the **student member seat** to represent his/her school on the **Palos Verdes Peninsula Unified School District Board of Education** please fill out the <u>attached application</u> and submit to the Counseling Office. The term of office is for a period of one year, beginning July 1, 2018, and running through June 30, 2019. **The application deadline is Friday, May 18, 2018**. Interested applicants will be invited to appear before an interschool selection committee. Click here to review <u>Board Policy 9150</u>.

<u>LIBRARY:</u>
KNITTING
Knitting happens every Thursday in the library, lunch through the first hour of 3rd or 6th . Join in to learn a new skill. Make something for yourself, a friend, or make a baby blanket to donate to a loca NICU hospital.
COUNSELING OFFICE NEWS:
SCROC
SoCal Roc is now enrolling for the Fall 2018 semester. Classes begin September 10th . Come to the Counseling office to sign up and learn more about the classes we offer.
MINDFULNESS PROGRAM
A Mindfulness Program will be offered every B Tuesday at lunch in the Wellness Center . All students and staff are invited. See Jill Moeller or Nancy De La Rosa for questions.
COLLEGE AND CAREER CENTER NEWS:
OUTSIDE OPPORTUNITIES:

<u>Camp Counselors needed for TANOSHII Fun Camp</u> sponsored by the South Bay JACL. The mission of this camp is to "Promote the Legacy of the Japanese American Culture and Heritage to our Youth". The camp will take place from July 9 to July 13, 2018 at the Gardena Valley Japanese Cultural Institute (JCI). Camp Counselors must attend the entire camp week from 9:00am to

3:30pm. They can be any college student or high school student entering his or her junior or senior year in the fall of 2018 and should have knowledge/experience with Japanese American culture and heritage. Applications for Camp Counselors are available now on the GVJCI website at: www.jci-gardena.org/tanonshii-fun-camp If you have any questions, please contact the TANOSHII Camp Director, Ray Shibata by email at www.tanoshiifuncamp.org

<u>Camp Cardiac and Camp Neuro</u> applications have just opened up for 2018! Run by medical students in over 30 cities nationwide with locations in Los Angeles, Orange County, and San Diego, Camp Cardiac & Camp Neuro are 1-week summer day camps for high school students interested in exploring careers in medicine. Students may learn more and apply by visiting http://www.campcardiac.org and http://www.campneuro.org

<u>U.S. Naval Sea Cadet Corps</u> is a military youth program for young men and women: Navy Sea Cadet Corp (Ages 14-17) and the Navy League Cadet Corp (Ages 11-13). It is sponsored by the U.S. Navy, U.S. Coast Guard, and U.S. Marine Corps. Students will have the opportunity to participate in Aviation, Field and Medical Training, Leadership Development, Military Police Science, Scuba Diving, Sailing and Photo-Journalism. Cadets train aboard U.S. Navy and Coast Guard Vessels and can meet Sea Cadets from around the world in their International Exchange Program. Information on the program can be accessed at www.bevhillsnavyleague.org, then click on the Sea Cadet tab. For more details, please contact LTJG Doug Irvine, USNSCC at (310) 977-5183 or <a href="https://doi.org/do

.....

.....

SPORTS NEWS:

HOME GAMES:

Tues, 5/1	Varsity Boys' Lacrosse Playoffs at 3pm
Tues, 5/1	Varsity Girls' Lacrosse Playoffs at 5pm
Tues, 5/1	Swim Bay League Prelims at 2pm
Wed, 5/2	Varsity Baseball vs. Redondo at 3:15pm
Wed, 5/2	JV Boys' Golf vs Santa Monica at 3pm (PVCC)
Thurs, 5/3	Varsity Boys' Lacrosse Playoffs at 3pm
Thurs, 5/3	Varsity Girls' Lacrosse Playoffs at 5pm
Thurs, 5/3	Swim Bay League Finals at 2pm
Fri, 5/4	JV Baseball vs. Redondo at 3:15pm
Fri, 5/4	JV Softball vs. North at 3:15pm